

Warming temperatures and direct sun are causing point releases on steep slopes. These signs of instability are direct clues the snowpack is becoming unstable. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 31, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Apr 1, 2013</u>

Northern Madison, 2013-03-30